
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Can't wait!!!

Cathy Mincberg  

Friday, June 21, 2013 4:08 PM

Sanchez, Heliodoro
Re: CRSS New Venture

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 21,2013, at2:39 PM, "Sanchez, Heliodoro" <b[ s&4tbez(@.ectorcountyiscl.org> wrote:

0kay, lt is *fficially crazy.

I wanted to send this your way. Once ! get ssttled, I will reach out for Board - sup training and strategic
planning assistance. We already have the ternplate. HT

From: Cathy M i ncberg     

Sent: Tuesday, June Ll,2013 t2:L7 PM

To: Sanchez, Heliodoro
Subject: Re: CRSS New Venture

So many exciting things happening. Please send me your resume and photo before you get swamped with
Tucson.
C

From: <Sanchez>, HT Sanchez <ht.sanchez@ectorcountvisd.org>

Date: Tuesday, June 4,2OL3 10:59 PM

To: Cathy M i ncberg  

Subject: RE: CRSS New Venture

Cathy:

This is extrernely exciting. Iam very interested. lwould be more than happyto serve on any team

assisting a district or campus. HT

From: Cathy M i ncberg      

Sent: Tuesday, June 4,2013 5:06 PM

To: Sanchez, Heliodoro
Subiect: CRSS New Venture

Hi HT,
Here is the new work we are building. Would love to have you participate
for the right opportunity.
C

The Center for Reform of School Systems (CRSS) has been working with
school districts, large and small, across the country for over a
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decade. CRSS has become a major resource for districts on school
district improvement. ln addition to a long history of training district
governance teams to focus on how to improve student achievement,
CRSS offers expertise and analytical skills for district-wide
improvement. lf you haven't visited our website we can be found
? http:11crss.ore.

I am putting together teams to do this work on a contract basis. A normal
engagement would involve up to 10 days of your time for the "remote
analysis, on-site visit and write up" phases. Most of this work can be
performed over weekends and evenings except for the 2-4 days of site
visits. I envision this as supplemental work to your regular job. We will
engage for more days if the district desires a plan and actual
consulting assistance during the plan execution phase. At each step of
the process you will be involved to the extent that your prior commitments
allow.

Your expertise would be invaluable for this work. I would love to be able
to count you in as a potential member of a team and list you in our
marketing materials. Your engagement would depend on your availability
for a particular assignment. Please let me know if you would be interested
in joining our group of potential faculty. I think you would be perfect for
this work and you would bring great value to school districts across the
country and they work to improve.

I have attached a short white paper on this service so that you can see the
full scope of the potential work. Please let me know of your interest, how
you would like your experience listed in our marketing materials, a resume
and photo along with the rates you charge for an 8 hour day of work. You
can always call me at  or email me if you need more
information. Could be great fun.

CRSS has built a wonderful reputation for supporting reform and
improvement for over a decade. I hope you can join me in this additional
focus on improving school districts for the benefit of children and tax
payers.

My best,

Cathy

Cathy Mincberg

President and CEO
The Center for Reform of School Systems
448W.1gth St. #509
Houston, Tx 77408

 

(Resume HT Sanchez.docx>




